
 
 
 

 

NOTICE OF FILING 

 

TO:  Interested Persons 

 

FROM:  California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region 

  320 West 4
th
 Street, Suite 200 

  Los Angeles, CA  90013 

 

DATE:  May 10, 2016 

 

SUBJECT:  Notice of Filing Submitted Under Section 21080.5 of the Public Resources Code 

 

PROPONENT: California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region 

 

TITLE:  Amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan for the Los Angeles Region 

 

CONTACT: Ginachi Amah, D.Env (213) 576-6685  

 Basin Planning Program  

   

 

LOCATION:   Los Angeles Region (Malibu Valley Groundwater Basin) 

  

DESCRIPTION:  Proposed Basin Plan Amendment to Incorporate Salt and Nutrient Management 

Measures for the Malibu Valley Groundwater Basin.   

 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los 

Angeles Region, will consider adoption of an amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan to 

incorporate salt and nutrient management measures for the Malibu Valley Groundwater Basin.  

Consideration of the proposed resolution will be at a public hearing to be held on July 14, 2016 at the 

Metropolitan Water District, Board Room, 700 North Alameda Street, Los Angeles, California.   

 

Actions to amend the Water Quality Control Plan for the Los Angeles Region will be taken in accordance 

with a regulatory program exempt under Section 21080.5 of the Public Resources Code from the 

requirement to prepare an environmental impact report under the California Environmental Quality Act 

(Public Resources Code section 21000 et seq.) and with other applicable laws and regulations. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

_________________________ ___________________ 

Ginachi Amah, D.Env, PE Date 

Basin Planning Program 


